
CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

AGENDA ● TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 8, 2020 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 6:00 PM 

1. Call to Order 

2. Invocation by Pastor William Hohman, New Testament Church 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call 

5. Public Comment Period 

6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of August 12, 2020 Common Council meeting   

7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s): 

1. Revenue & Expense Report for the period ending August 31, 2020   

8. Communications and Petitions: 

1. Insurance claim from Progressive Insurance, as Subrogee of James 
Swanson, related to insured vehicle damage, allegedly caused by City of 
Merrill Firefighters at 111 E. Riverside Avenue on February 7th, 2020.  The 
City's insurance carrier recommends that this claim be disallowed. This is 
based on the fact that an investigation revealed no liability on behalf of the 
City. The City does not accept responsibility for the damage being claimed. In 
addition, it is the City's insurance carrier's stance that the City is subject to 
discretionary immunity in this situation.  

9. General agenda items: 

1. Employee Years of Service Recognition:   

 Vincent L. Conrad, 30 years (Street Department)   

 Joshua J. Grovogel, 10 years (Fire Department)   

2. Presentation of and discussion of 2019 City of Merrill Audit Reports   

10. Board of Public Works: 

1. Consider alley improvements for alley between East Eighth Street and East 
Ninth Street, between Cedar Street and Elm Street.  The Board of Public 
Works recommends approval.  

11. Health and Safety Committee: 

1. Application from Casa-Amigos Mexican Restaurant, LLC, Yareldi Gutierrez, 
Agent, for Class "B" (beer) and "Class B" (liquor) licenses for Casa-Amigos 
Restaurant, N2410 State Highway 107 , effective September 9th, 2020.  The 
Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  



Agenda Common Council Tuesday September 8, 2020 

2. Application from Schmitt-Manecke-Donner VFW Post 1638 to transfer their 
Class "B" (beer) and "Class B" (liquor) licenses from one premises to another 
(205 N. Cleveland Street to 601 Johnson Street).  Alderman Hass is bringing 
this application directly to the Common Council.  

12. Personnel and Finance Committee: 

1. Consider writing off 2019 over-collected Personal Property tax bill of $234.74 
for Winter Chiropractic, as well as future 2020 Personal Property tax bill.  The 
Personnel and Finance Committee recommends approval.  

13. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following committee reports on file: Board of Public 
Works, Health & Safety Committee, Library Board, Merrill Enrichment Center 
Committee, Parks & Recreation Commission, Personnel & Finance 
Committee and Redevelopment Authority.   

14. Mayor's Appointments: 

1. Alderman Hass, as temporary member and chairperson of the Health and 
Safety Committee, during the absence of Alderman Russell.   

15. Ordinances: 

1. An Ordinance amending Code of Ordinances Chapter 36, Article V, Section 
36-251, related to ATV/UTV routes   

16. Resolutions: 

1. Initial Resolution authorizing $1,395,000 General Obligation Bonds for Street 
Improvement Projects   

2. Initial Resolution authorizing $50,000 General Obligation Bonds for Parks and 
Public Grounds Projects   

3. Initial Resolution authorizing $275,000 General Obligation Bonds for 
Community Development Projects in Tax Incremental Districts   

4. Initial Resolution authorizing $210,000 General Obligation Bonds for 
Sewerage Projects   

5. Initial Resolution authorizing $75,000 General Obligation Bonds for Library 
Projects   

6. Initial Resolution authorizing $360,000 General Obligation Bonds for Water 
System Projects   

7. Initial Resolution authorizing $1,145,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds   

8. Resolution directing publication of Notice to Electors relating to bond issues   

9. Resolution providing for the sale of not to exceed $3,510,000 General 
Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds   

10. Resolution authorizing the issuance and sale of a $266,000 General 
Obligation Promissory Note   



Agenda Common Council Tuesday September 8, 2020 

11. A Resolution temporarily moving Aldermanic Districts 3 and 6 polling places 
to the Bierman Building at the Merrill Festival Grounds for the election to be 
held on November 3, 2020.   

12. An Authorizing Resolution for a Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
Urban Forestry Grant and Catastrophic Storm Grant Programs   

17. Mayor's Communications 

18. Closed Session: 

1. The Common Council may convene in closed session pursuant to Wisconsin 
State Statutes 19.85(1)(e) & (g) for deliberating or negotiating the purchasing 
of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other 
specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons 
require a closed session and to confer with legal counsel for the 
governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice concerning 
strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is 
likely to become involved in, to discuss and consider the rural fire contracts.   

19. The Common Council may reconvene in open session for potential action(s) on 
closed session issues. 

20. Adjournment 

 

William N. Heideman, CMC, WCMC 
City Clerk 

 
The Merrill City Hall is accessible to the physically disadvantaged. If special accommodations are needed, 

please contact the Merrill City Hall at (715) 536-5594. 



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 4

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
8-

12
-2

02
0 

 (
52

37
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

u
st

 1
2,

 2
02

0 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l m
ee

ti
n

g
)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
8-

12
-2

02
0 

 (
52

37
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

u
st

 1
2,

 2
02

0 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l m
ee

ti
n

g
)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
8-

12
-2

02
0 

 (
52

37
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

u
st

 1
2,

 2
02

0 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l m
ee

ti
n

g
)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
8-

12
-2

02
0 

 (
52

37
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

u
st

 1
2,

 2
02

0 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l m
ee

ti
n

g
)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
8-

12
-2

02
0 

 (
52

37
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

u
st

 1
2,

 2
02

0 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l m
ee

ti
n

g
)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
8-

12
-2

02
0 

 (
52

37
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

u
st

 1
2,

 2
02

0 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l m
ee

ti
n

g
)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
02

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

35
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
io

d
 e

n
d

in
g

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

1,
 2

02
0)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
al

lo
w

an
ce

 o
f 

D
am

ag
e 

to
 C

ar
 b

y 
F

ir
e 

D
ep

t 
 (

52
40

 :
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 c
la

im
 f

ro
m

 P
ro

g
re

ss
iv

e 
In

su
ra

n
ce

 (
Ja

m
es

 S
w

an
so

n
))



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
al

lo
w

an
ce

 o
f 

D
am

ag
e 

to
 C

ar
 b

y 
F

ir
e 

D
ep

t 
 (

52
40

 :
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 c
la

im
 f

ro
m

 P
ro

g
re

ss
iv

e 
In

su
ra

n
ce

 (
Ja

m
es

 S
w

an
so

n
))



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

fo
 f

ro
m

 P
ro

g
re

ss
iv

e 
o

n
 in

su
ra

n
ce

 c
la

im
  (

52
40

 :
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 c
la

im
 f

ro
m

 P
ro

g
re

ss
iv

e 
In

su
ra

n
ce

 (
Ja

m
es

 S
w

an
so

n
))



8.1.b

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

fo
 f

ro
m

 P
ro

g
re

ss
iv

e 
o

n
 in

su
ra

n
ce

 c
la

im
  (

52
40

 :
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 c
la

im
 f

ro
m

 P
ro

g
re

ss
iv

e 
In

su
ra

n
ce

 (
Ja

m
es

 S
w

an
so

n
))



City of Merrill - 2019 Audit Reports

The CLA (Clifton Larson Allen, LLP) 2019 audit reports are drafts without some of the standard 

boiler-plate pages inserted.

Key points to assist in review:

Management Communications provides the best format for comparing 2019 with 2018 fiscal information.

Due to the total 2019 expenditures in Tax Increment District (TID) No. 3, GASB (Governmental Accounting

Standards Board) requirement is to show as a  Major Fund.  As a result, TID No. 3 isn’t  shown with the other  

TIDs in the more detailed Annual Financial Report.  

Due to final invoicing/payment for 2019 infrastructure projects (i.e. 1/20/2020), offsetting grant revenues of

about $325,000 for Tax Increment Districts (TIDs) No. 3 and No. 9 will be credited as 2020 revenues.

The joint Redevelopment Authority (RDA) and Committee of Whole meeting on Wednesday, 9/23/2020 at 

6:00 p.m. will provide expanded detail on fiscal status of Merrill's Tax Increment Districts (TIDs); upcoming

TID Plan amendments to facilitate expanded tax increment sharing (such as from TID No. 4); and planning for

future close-out of Tax Increment District (TID) No. 3.

City Fund Balance-2019 Audit Revised:  9/3/2020

9.2.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
B

ac
kg

ro
u

n
d

 In
fo

  (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



City of Merrill - Undesignated General Fund Balance

City capital project borrowing in 2013 and 2016 through 2019.

City capital project borrowing in process for 2020.

Undesignated Undesignated

As of 12/31st General Fund Change

2014 $1,673,673 ($170,593) Adjusted for $705,578 reimbursement borrowing in 2016

2015 $1,762,535 $88,862 Adjusted for $1,229,727 reimbursement borrowing in 2016

2016 $1,809,741 $47,206

2017 $1,687,571 ($122,170)

2018 $1,699,745 $12,174

2019 $1,696,353 ($3,392) Paid off State Trust Fund 2004 Pension Loan @ 5.25% Int.

Undesignated Balance is:

2020 Budget $12,627,049 13.4% of 2020 Operations Budget 

Prepared by: Finance Director Kathy Unertl

$1,000,000

$1,100,000

$1,200,000

$1,300,000

$1,400,000

$1,500,000

$1,600,000

$1,700,000

$1,800,000

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

City Fund Balance-2019 Audit Revised:  9/3/2020

9.2.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
B

ac
kg

ro
u

n
d

 In
fo

  (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



9.2.b

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 2

01
9 

- 
C

L
A

 D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
52

75
 :

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

20
19

 C
it

y 
o

f 
M

er
ri

ll 
A

u
d

it
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



 
Roderick J. Akey, PE 

Public Works Director/City Engineer 
1004 East First Street, Merrill, WI 54452 

Rod.Akey@ci.merrill.wi.us (715) 536-5594 
  

 
August 20, 2020 
 

 
Re: Alley improvements on alley located between E 8th Street and E 9th Street, 

between Cedar Street and Elm Street. 
 
We will be discussing possible improvements (placing granite) on the alley mentioned 
above, at the Board of Public Works meeting August 26th, 2020 at 5:30 pm in the City 
Hall Council Chambers.  Your input is welcome at the meeting, or email or call the above 
contact information and leave a message and we will read your input at the meeting. 
  
Thank you, 
 
  
Roderick J. Akey, PE 
Public Works Director/City Engineer 

10.1.a

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

r 
to

 r
es

id
en

ts
 o

n
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 a

lle
y 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
  (

52
50

 :
 C

o
n

si
d

er
 a

lle
y 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
o

n
 a

lle
y 

b
et

w
ee

n
 8

th
 a

n
d

 9
th

)

mailto:Rod.Akey@ci.merrill.wi.us


10.1.b

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

m
ai

l f
ro

m
 J

o
an

n
e 

D
re

w
 o

n
 a

lle
y 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
  (

52
50

 :
 C

o
n

si
d

er
 a

lle
y 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
o

n
 a

lle
y 

b
et

w
ee

n
 8

th
 a

n
d

 9
th

)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

as
a-

A
m

ig
o

s 
M

ex
ic

an
 R

es
ta

u
ra

n
t 

L
L

C
 L

iq
u

o
r 

L
ic

en
se

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

52
41

 :
 C

la
ss

 B
 li

ce
n

se
s 

fo
r 

C
as

a-
A

m
ig

o
s 

M
ex

ic
an

 R
es

ta
u

ra
n

t)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

as
a-

A
m

ig
o

s 
M

ex
ic

an
 R

es
ta

u
ra

n
t 

L
L

C
 L

iq
u

o
r 

L
ic

en
se

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

52
41

 :
 C

la
ss

 B
 li

ce
n

se
s 

fo
r 

C
as

a-
A

m
ig

o
s 

M
ex

ic
an

 R
es

ta
u

ra
n

t)



11.2.a

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

F
W

 L
iq

u
o

r 
L

ic
en

se
 T

ra
n

sf
er

 t
o

 6
01

 J
o

h
n

so
n

 S
t 

 (
52

53
 :

 T
ra

n
sf

er
 V

F
W

 li
ce

n
se

 t
o

 n
ew

 a
d

d
re

ss
)



11.2.a

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

F
W

 L
iq

u
o

r 
L

ic
en

se
 T

ra
n

sf
er

 t
o

 6
01

 J
o

h
n

so
n

 S
t 

 (
52

53
 :

 T
ra

n
sf

er
 V

F
W

 li
ce

n
se

 t
o

 n
ew

 a
d

d
re

ss
)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

P
 T

ax
 W

ri
te

-O
ff

 -
 W

in
te

rs
 2

01
9-

20
20

  (
52

45
 :

 W
ri

te
 o

ff
 p

er
so

n
al

 p
ro

p
er

ty
 f

o
r 

W
in

te
r 

C
h

ir
o

p
ra

ct
ic

)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

P
 T

ax
 W

ri
te

-O
ff

 -
 W

in
te

rs
 2

01
9-

20
20

  (
52

45
 :

 W
ri

te
 o

ff
 p

er
so

n
al

 p
ro

p
er

ty
 f

o
r 

W
in

te
r 

C
h

ir
o

p
ra

ct
ic

)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

52
76

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

52
76

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

52
76

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

52
76

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

52
76

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

52
76

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

52
76

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

52
76

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 139

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

52
76

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

52
76

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

52
76

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 142

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

52
76

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

52
76

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 144

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

52
76

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 145

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

52
76

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 146

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

52
76

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 147

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

52
76

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 148

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

52
76

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 149

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

52
76

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 150

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

52
76

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 151

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

52
76

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 152

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

52
76

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 153

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

52
76

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 154

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

52
76

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 155

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

52
76

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2020- 
Introduced: September 8, 2020 
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE 
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 36, Article V, Section 36-251 of the Code of Ordinances for the City of 
Merrill is amended to read as follows: 

 The intent of this article is to provide a means for persons to travel from a residence and/or 
lodging establishment within the limits of the City of Merrill for the shortest distance necessary for a 
person to operate an all-terrain vehicle or utility-terrain vehicle to the all-terrain vehicle or utility-terrain 
vehicle route or trail that is closest to that residence or lodging establishment. for the recreational use of 
all terrain vehicles and utility terrain vehicles within the City limits of Merrill as permitted by and consistent 
with WI Statutes. 

(a)  Such travel shall be allowed only when the connecting Lincoln County all-terrain vehicle and 
utility-terrain vehicle trails routes are open and operational.  

(b)  Routes may be closed at any time, by order of the chief of police.  

(c)  The city shall, from time to time, designate a route within the city limits, maps of which shall be 
kept on file with the office of the city clerk and the Merrill Police Department. That map 
delineates allowed routes of travel for all-terrain vehicles or utility-terrain vehicles.  

       (d)     The City shall erect signage at the entrances to the City identifying approved streets    
     of travel and/or prohibited routes of travel. Prohibited routes may have additional    
     signage erected. 

   

Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or portion of 
this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent 
provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this ordinance. It 
is the legislative intent of the Common Council that this ordinance would have been adopted 
if such illegal provision had not been included or any illegal application had not been made. 

AN ORDINANCE: Health & Safety Committee 
 
Re: Amending Chapter 36, Article V, Section 36-

251, related to ATV/UTV routes.  

15.1.a

Packet Pg. 156

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 r
el

at
ed

 t
o

 A
T

V
 U

T
V

 t
ra

il 
ro

u
te

s 
 (

52
73

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 A
T

V
 a

n
d

 U
T

V
)



Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and resolu-
tions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect from and 
after its passage and publication. 

 
 
Moved by: 

 
Adopted: 

 
Approved: 

 
Published: 

 

Approved: 
 
 
Derek Woellner, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk

 

15.1.a

Packet Pg. 157

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 r
el

at
ed

 t
o

 A
T

V
 U

T
V

 t
ra

il 
ro

u
te

s 
 (

52
73

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 A
T

V
 a

n
d

 U
T

V
)



Merrill - Council
2020 Borrowing Discussion
September 8, 2020

16.1.a

Packet Pg. 158

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 2
02

0 
- 

E
h

le
rs

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
52

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 0

1 
B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

)



• Current Profile
• G.O. Borrowing Capacity
• Levy for Debt Service

• 2020 Capital Projects Financing
• Projects
• Preliminary Debt Issues and Sizing
• Impact Scenarios

• Calendar

Discussion Items

9/4/2020 2

16.1.a

Packet Pg. 159

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 2
02

0 
- 

E
h

le
rs

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
52

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 0

1 
B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

)



Current Profile – G.O. Borrowing Capacity

9/4/2020 3

• G.O. Borrowing limited to 5% of total equalized value
• 2020 EV: $464,066,900
• Borrowing Capacity: $23,203,345
• Available Capacity: $6,465,891 (28%)

• City has typically used G.O. debt for projects, including public 
infrastructure, utilities and economic development (TIDs)

• Use revenues from non-levy sources to reduce amount of levy for 
G.O. debt service

• Retiring $1.4MM+ in principal through 2026 fiscal year

16.1.a

Packet Pg. 160

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 2
02

0 
- 

E
h

le
rs

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
52

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 0

1 
B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

)



Current Profile – Levy for G.O. Debt Service

9/4/2020 4

3.92
3.86 3.84

3.81

3.46 3.49 3.50

2.52

2.16

1.82

1.81

1.68 1.68
1.69

1.01
1.01

1.02
0.62

0.41
0.25

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50

4.00

4.50

$0

$200,000

$400,000

$600,000

$800,000

$1,000,000

$1,200,000

$1,400,000

$1,600,000

$1,800,000

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039

City's Tax Levy and Rate (per $1,000 of EV) for Debt Service

General Fund Debt Service Mill Rate

16.1.a

Packet Pg. 161

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 2
02

0 
- 

E
h

le
rs

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
52

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 0

1 
B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

)



2020 Capital Projects and Financing Needs

9/4/2020 5

• Streets & Street equipment $811,500
• Parks & equipment $48,500
• Library $75,000
• Water $350,000
• Sanitary Sewer $200,000
• TID No. 8 Streets & lighting $610,000
• Transit buses $266,000
• TID No. 11 Dev. Incentives $200,000

• TO be financed with G.O. Bonds.  Buses interim financed to be able to 
combine with Bonds as a refunding purpose.

$2,295,000

16.1.a

Packet Pg. 162

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 2
02

0 
- 

E
h

le
rs

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
52

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 0

1 
B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

)



2020 Capital Projects and (Re)Financing Needs

9/4/2020 6

• G.O. Bonds will also refinance:
1. Interim Note for City’s portion of bus acquisition
2. 2013B G.O. Promissory Notes
3. 2019 State Trust Fund Loan $251,200
4. 2020 State Trust Fund Loan $101,254 (refinanced 2005 loan)
5. 2020 State Trust Fund Loan $80,000

• Refinancing to produce savings and provide for consolidation, 
eliminating admin burden and savings on annual expenses

16.1.a

Packet Pg. 163

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 2
02

0 
- 

E
h

le
rs

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
52

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 0

1 
B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

)



Finance Plan

9/4/2020 7

• G.O. Bonds (new $ & refinancing) $3,510,000
• Interim Note for bus acquisitions included in this amount

• Anticipation (Interim) financing $1,065,000
• Retired in full upon receipt of grant funding for buses

• Tax Increment Revenue Bond $4,000,000+
• Secured by TID 3 revenues
• Refinances

1. 2017 TIRB
2. 2018 TIRB
3. 2019 Note Anticipation Note

16.1.a

Packet Pg. 164

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 2
02

0 
- 

E
h

le
rs

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
52

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 0

1 
B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

)



Preliminary G.O. Bond Issue

9/4/2020 8

Preliminary Debt Service and Capitalization Schedules

$3,500,000 General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2020

Tax Levy
Year Principal Rate Interest Total P&I Streets TID 8 TID 11 Water Sewer
2020
2021 250,000        0.45% 37,593          287,593        205,600        37,557          12,358          19,569 12,509
2022 255,000        0.50% 36,183          291,183        209,593        37,373          12,298          19,473 12,448
2023 255,000        0.55% 34,844          289,844        208,595        37,215          12,245          19,394 12,395
2024 230,000        0.55% 33,510          263,510        182,619        37,050          12,190          19,311 12,340
2025 200,000        0.60% 32,278          232,278        151,760        36,878          12,133          19,225 12,283
2026 180,000        0.70% 31,048          211,048        130,953        36,683          12,068          19,128 12,218
2027 180,000        0.80% 29,698          209,698        130,090        36,458          11,993          19,015 12,143
2028 180,000        0.90% 28,168          208,168        129,113        36,203          11,908          18,888 12,058
2029 200,000        1.05% 26,308          226,308        137,939        40,884          11,810          23,715 11,960
2030 165,000        1.15% 24,309          189,309        101,765        40,499          11,700          23,495 11,850
2031 170,000        1.30% 22,255          192,255        100,663        40,070          16,545          23,250 11,728
2032 170,000        1.40% 19,960          189,960        99,448          39,598          16,343          22,980 11,593
2033 140,000        1.45% 17,755          157,755        68,383          39,099          16,129          22,695 11,450
2034 140,000        1.55% 15,655          155,655        67,483          38,574          15,904          22,395 11,300
2035 140,000        1.65% 13,415          153,415        66,523          38,014          15,664          22,075 11,140
2036 140,000        1.75% 11,035          151,035        65,503          37,419          15,409          21,735 10,970
2037 140,000        1.85% 8,515            148,515        64,423          36,789          15,139          21,375 10,790
2038 130,000        1.90% 5,985            135,985        68,250          36,133          -                21,000 10,603
2039 135,000        2.00% 3,400            138,400        66,983          40,400          -                20,610 10,408
2040 100,000        2.05% 1,025            101,025        65,666          -                -                20,205 15,154

Totals 3,500,000      432,936        3,932,936      2,321,346      722,891        231,832        419,532        237,335        

16.1.a

Packet Pg. 165

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 2
02

0 
- 

E
h

le
rs

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
52

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 0

1 
B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

)



General Obligation vs. (TIF) Revenue Obligation

9/4/2020 9

• G.O. debt secured by the City’s full faith and credit & an irrevocable 
pledge to levy an amount unlimited by rate or amount to pay debt 
service
• Other revenues can be used to pay debt service, but taxing authority is 

ultimate security for the debt if other revenues unavailable/insufficient
• Limited by law to no more than 5% of total EV & 20 years in term from date 

of issue
• Revenue debt secured by a specific pledge of and lien against 

revenues and covenants to maintain sufficient revenues
• Typically secured by utility revenues – can be also be TIF revenues
• Total dollar amount not limited under statute
• No specific pledge of taxing authority

16.1.a

Packet Pg. 166

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 2
02

0 
- 

E
h

le
rs

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
52

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 0

1 
B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

)



Impacts and Scenarios

9/4/2020 10

• G.O. Borrowing Capacity
• $3,778,345 remaining (16%)
• Back to 50% by 2025 based on scheduled principal payments

• Utilities are self-supporting
• TIDs 8 & 11 generating sufficient revenues to pay debt service
• Levy impact

• Decisions can be made and debt structured in relation to anticipated tax 
impact

16.1.a

Packet Pg. 167

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 2
02

0 
- 

E
h

le
rs

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
52

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 0

1 
B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

)



Preliminary Levy Impact

9/4/2020 11

3.92
3.87 3.85

3.83 3.74 3.71
3.66

2.73

2.37

2.06

2.04

1.92 1.92
1.86

1.17
1.17

1.18
0.78

0.58
0.41

0.16
0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50

4.00

4.50

$0

$200,000

$400,000

$600,000

$800,000

$1,000,000

$1,200,000

$1,400,000

$1,600,000

$1,800,000

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040

City's Tax Levy and Rate (per $1,000 of EV) for Debt Service
With New Debt in 2020

General Fund Debt Service Mill Rate

16.1.a

Packet Pg. 168

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 2
02

0 
- 

E
h

le
rs

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
52

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 0

1 
B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

)



TID 3 Impact - Projected

9/4/2020 12

TID No. 3

District Classification Mixed-Use
Creation Year 2005
Creation Date 9/13/2005
End of Expenditure Period 9/13/2020 2019 Audit
Maximum Life of District (Final Year) 9/13/2025 Cash Balance: 194,111        
Final Revenue Year 2026

2017A 2018 PROJECTED 2016B
Total $1,561,000 $1,724,000 2020 Rev. Pledge $4,095,000 Total

Construction Valuation Revenue New TID Value Tax Rate Projected Other Projected Tax Inc. Tax Inc. Tax Inc. Debt Svc. G.O. Transfer to Transfer to Transfer to Admin. Other Projected Annual Cumulative
Year Year Year Valuation Increment ($s/$1,000) Tax Revenue Revenues Revenue Rev. Bond Rev. Bond Rev. Bond Coverage Bonds TID No. 6 TID No. 7 TID No. 8 Expenses Expenses Expenses Balance Balance
2018 2019 2020 -                   29,654,200    30.00 889,641        -                   889,641        199,412        250,585        1.98              57,814          -                   -                   -                   2,500            165,000        675,312        214,330        408,441        

YEAR REVENUE BALANCEExpenses
Subordinate ExpendituresFirst Lien Debt Service

2019 2020 2021 -                   32,885,900    30.00 986,594        -                   986,594        742,169        1.33              54,899          -                   -                   -                   2,500            169,500        969,068        17,526          425,967        
2020 2021 2022 -                   32,885,900    30.00 986,594        -                   986,594        744,298        1.33              54,383          -                   -                   -                   2,500            45,000          846,180        140,414        566,381        
2021 2022 2023 -                   32,885,900    30.00 986,594        -                   986,594        743,423        1.33              53,866          -                   -                   -                   2,500            45,000          844,789        141,806        708,187        
2022 2023 2024 -                   32,885,900    30.00 986,594        -                   986,594        743,080        1.33              58,825          -                   -                   -                   2,500            25,000          829,405        157,190        865,376        
2023 2024 2025 -                   32,885,900    30.00 986,594        -                   986,594        742,243        1.33              57,778          -                   -                   -                   2,500            -                   802,521        184,073        1,049,450      
2024 2025 2026 -                   32,885,900    30.00 986,594        -                   986,594        743,910        1.33              56,737          -                   -                   -                   2,500            -                   803,147        183,447        1,232,897      

 R
EFUNDED 

 R
EFUNDED 

Cash Flow 
Remains 
Positive

• 2020 Tax Increment Revenue Bonds Refinances:
• 2017 TIRB
• 2018 TIRB
• 2019 Note Anticipation Note

16.1.a

Packet Pg. 169

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 2
02

0 
- 

E
h

le
rs

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
52

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 0

1 
B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

)



Calendar

9/4/2020 13

• September 8 Council considers initial resolutions
Council authorizes interim note (buses)

• October 13 Debt sales and award consideration
• G.O. Bonds
• Tax Increment Revenue Bond
• Anticipation Finance (buses funded from grant)

• Late October Closing – all issues

16.1.a

Packet Pg. 170

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 2
02

0 
- 

E
h

le
rs

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
52

78
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 0

1 
B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

)



City of Merrill - 2020 Borrowing/Capital

Key Points:

Brian Reilly from Ehlers & Associates will be at the Special Personnel & Finance Committee meeting on Tuesday, 9/8th at 5:15 p.m. to present 

and discuss the 2020 borrowing plan.  This includes new borrowing; refinancing of existing tax levy debt; fiscal impacts on future tax levy 

debt service; and future refinancing of Tax Increment District No. 3 TID Revenue Bonds.

Transit buses can't be financed directly through General Obligation (GO) Bonds under WI Statutes.  The GO Promissory Note will be short-term

(I.e. maturity date of 4/1/2021) through mBank. However, it is anticipated that the $266,000 will be included within the Bond refinancing.

There are ten (10) borrowing resolutions on the Common Council agenda.  There are two-steps to the GO Bond borrowing approval process.

After bid process, there will be consideration of awarding the GO Bond bids at the October 13th Common Council meeting.

The following summary of 2020 Borrowing/Capital is by the Bond Categories allowed under WI Statutes.  The debt service schedules provided 

by Ehlers & Associates will show the repayment distribution by the various City of Merrill accounting funds.

Prepared by:  Finance Director Kathy Unertl

Merrill - Borrowing 2020 by Categories Revised: 9/3//2020

16.1.b

Packet Pg. 171

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 2
02

0 
b

y 
C

at
eg

o
ri

es
  (

52
78

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 0
1 

B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
)



City of Merrill - 2020 Borrowing/Capital By Bond Categories under WI Statues

Series 2020 - Bonds Budget Projected Borrowing

Amount 2020 Difference Bonds

Streets Seal Coating $52,385.00 $55,000.00 $2,615.00 $55,000

Streets Resurfacing $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $100,000

Streets Crushing Recycling asphalt/concrete $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $50,000

Streets M2020 - Grand Ave. Project $350,000.00 $350,000.00 $0.00 $350,000

Streets M2020 - Grand Ave. Project - TID No. 8 $540,000.00 $540,000.00 $0.00 TID No. 8 $540,000

Storm MS-4 Stormwater Planning-Engineering - 50%* $68,855.00 $68,855.00 $0.00 $68,500

Streets Dump Truck Replacement $50,000.00 $48,577.50 ($1,422.50) $48,500

Streets Paint Truck Replacement $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $50,000

Streets Loader Tractor Replacement $95,000.00 $89,650.00 ($5,350.00) $89,500 $1,351,500

Streets

Parks Dump Truck Replacement  $50,000.00 $48,668.50 ($1,331.50) $48,500 Parks

Library Roofs Replacements $75,000.00 $75,000.00 $0.00 $75,000 Library

Total - GO Tax-Levy $1,481,240.00 $1,475,751.00 ($5,489.00) $1,475,000.00

*There is also WI DNR grant for $68,855

Projected

Fund 62 - Water Infrastructure 2020 Bonds

M2020 - Grand Ave. Project $350,000 $350,000 Water

Fund 63 - Sewer Infrastructure
M2020 - Grand Ave. Project $200,000 $200,000 Sewer

Fund 41 - Tax Increment District No. 11 Community Dev

Rock Ridge Phase II (2019 and 2020 annual development incentive) $200,000 $200,000  - TID No. 11

Fund 48 - Tax Increment District No. 8

M2020 - Grand Ave. Project - within Streets Bond Category - $540,000

Streetlight - Grand Ave. Project $70,000 Community Dev

$70,000 $70,000  - TID No. 8

Total - GO $2,295,000.00

Series 2020 - Notes Total Cost Projected Borrowing

Transit Buses - 20% Local 2020 - 2021 Notes

Three Buses - 2020 $1,328,712 * $265,742 $266,000 Transit

*Wisconsin DOT reimbursement of $1,062,970 will take 4 to 6 weeks (after proof of City payment of entire cost)

Merrill - Borrowing 2020 by Categories Revised: 9/3//2020

16.1.b

Packet Pg. 172

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 2
02

0 
b

y 
C

at
eg

o
ri

es
  (

52
78

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 0
1 

B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
)



QB\64665905.1 
 

 

Resolution No. _____ 
 

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING  
$1,395,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS  
FOR STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, 

Wisconsin, that there shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, general 
obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $1,395,000 for the public purpose of paying the 
cost of street improvement projects. 

 
Recommended by: The Common Council   CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
        _____________________________ 
        Derek Woellner 
        Mayor 
Moved:  _________________________ 
 
Passed:  _________________________   _____________________________ 
        William N. Heideman 
        City Clerk 

 
(SEAL) 

 

16.1.c

Packet Pg. 173

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 0
1 

o
n

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
  (

52
78

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 0
1 

B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
)



Resolution No. _____ 
 

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
$50,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 

FOR PARKS AND PUBLIC GROUNDS PROJECTS 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, 

Wisconsin, that there shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, general 
obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $50,000 for the public purpose of paying the cost 
of parks and public grounds projects.  

 
Recommended by: The Common Council   CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
        _____________________________ 
        Derek Woellner 
        Mayor 
Moved:  _________________________ 
 
Passed:  _________________________   _____________________________ 
        William N. Heideman 
        City Clerk 

 
(SEAL) 

16.2.a

Packet Pg. 174

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 0
2 

o
n

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
  (

52
79

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 0
2 

B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
)



Resolution No. _____ 
  

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING  
$275,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 

FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS IN TAX 
INCREMENTAL DISTRICTS 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, 

Wisconsin, that there shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, general 
obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $275,000 for the public purpose of providing 
financial assistance to community development projects under Section 66.1105, Wisconsin 
Statutes, by paying project costs included in the project plans for the City's Tax Incremental 
Districts.  

 
Recommended by: The Common Council   CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
        _____________________________ 
        Derek Woellner 
        Mayor 
Moved:  _________________________ 
 
Passed:  _________________________   _____________________________ 
        William N. Heideman 
        City Clerk 

 
(SEAL) 

 

16.3.a

Packet Pg. 175

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 0
3 

o
n

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
  (

52
80

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 0
3 

B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
)



Resolution No. _____ 
  

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING  
$210,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS  

FOR SEWERAGE PROJECTS 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, 

Wisconsin, that there shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, general 
obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $210,000 for the public purpose of paying the cost 
of sewerage projects. 

 
Recommended by: The Common Council   CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
        _____________________________ 
        Derek Woellner 
        Mayor 
Moved:  _________________________ 
 
Passed:  _________________________   _____________________________ 
        William N. Heideman 
        City Clerk 

 
(SEAL) 

 

16.4.a

Packet Pg. 176

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 0
4 

o
n

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
  (

52
81

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 0
4 

B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
)



Resolution No. _____ 
 

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING  
$75,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 

FOR LIBRARY PROJECTS 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, 

Wisconsin, that there shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, general 
obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $75,000 for the public purpose of paying the cost 
of library projects.  

 
Recommended by: The Common Council   CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
        _____________________________ 
        Derek Woellner 
        Mayor 
Moved:  _________________________ 
 
Passed:  _________________________   _____________________________ 
        William N. Heideman 
        City Clerk 

 
(SEAL) 

16.5.a

Packet Pg. 177

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 0
5 

o
n

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
  (

52
82

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 0
5 

B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
)



Resolution No. _____ 
 

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
$360,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 

FOR WATER SYSTEM PROJECTS 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, 

Wisconsin, that there shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, general 
obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $360,000 for the public purpose of paying the cost 
of water system projects.  

 
Recommended by: The Common Council   CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
        _____________________________ 
        Derek Woellner 
        Mayor 
Moved:  _________________________ 
 
Passed:  _________________________   _____________________________ 
        William N. Heideman 
        City Clerk 

 
(SEAL) 

 

16.6.a

Packet Pg. 178

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 0
6 

o
n

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
  (

52
83

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 0
6 

B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
)



Resolution No. _____ 
 

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING $1,145,000 GENERAL 
OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS  

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, 

Wisconsin (the "City"), that there shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, 
general obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $1,145,000 for the public purpose of 
paying the cost of refunding certain outstanding obligations of the City.  

 
Recommended by: The Common Council   CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
        _____________________________ 
        Derek Woellner 
        Mayor 
Moved:  _________________________ 
 
Passed:  _________________________   _____________________________ 
        William N. Heideman 
        City Clerk 

 
(SEAL) 

 

16.7.a

Packet Pg. 179

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 0
7 

o
n

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
  (

52
84

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 0
7 

B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
)



QB\64665064.1 
 

 

Resolution No. _____ 
 

RESOLUTION DIRECTING PUBLICATION OF NOTICE TO ELECTORS 
RELATING TO BOND ISSUES 

 
WHEREAS, initial resolutions authorizing general obligation bonds have been adopted 

by the Common Council of the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin (the "City") and it is 
now necessary that said initial resolutions be published to afford notice to the residents of the 
City of their adoption; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Clerk shall, within 15 days, publish 

a notice to the electors in substantially the form attached hereto in the official City newspaper as 
a class 1 notice under ch. 985, Wis. Stats. 

 
Recommended by: The Common Council   CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
        _____________________________ 
        Derek Woellner 
        Mayor 
Moved:  _________________________ 
 
Passed:  _________________________   _____________________________ 
        William N. Heideman 
        City Clerk 

 
 

(SEAL) 
 

16.8.a

Packet Pg. 180

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 0
8 

o
n

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
  (

52
85

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 0
8 

B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
)



QB\64665117.1 
 

 

Resolution No. _____ 

RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE SALE OF NOT TO EXCEED 
$3,510,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE PURPOSE BONDS 

 WHEREAS, the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin (the "City") has adopted initial 
resolutions (the "Initial Resolutions") authorizing the issuance of general obligation bonds for the 
following public purposes and in the following amounts:  
 

(a) $1,395,000 for street improvement projects;  
 

(b) $50,000 for parks and public grounds projects; 
 

(c) $275,000 for providing financial assistance to community development projects; 

(d) $210,000 for sewerage projects; 

(e) $75,000 for library projects;  

(f) $360,000 for water system projects; and 

(g) $1,145,000 for refunding certain outstanding obligations of the City. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City that: 
 
 Section 1.  Combination of Issues.  The issues referred to above are hereby combined into 
one issue of bonds designated "General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds" (the "Bonds") in an 
amount not to exceed $3,510,000 for the purposes above specified. 
 
 Section 2.  Sale of the Bonds.  The Common Council hereby authorizes and directs that the 
Bonds be offered for public sale.  At a subsequent meeting, the Common Council shall consider such 
bids for the Bonds as may have been received and take action thereon. 
 
 Section 3.  Notice of Sale.  The City Clerk (in consultation with Ehlers & Associates, Inc. 
("Ehlers")) is hereby authorized and directed to cause the sale of the Bonds to be publicized at such 
times and in such manner as the City Clerk may determine and to cause copies of a complete Notice 
of Sale and other pertinent data to be forwarded to interested bidders as the City Clerk may 
determine. 
  

16.9.a

Packet Pg. 181

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 0
9 

o
n

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
  (

52
86

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 0
9 

B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
)



QB\64665117.1 
 

 - 2 -  
 

 
 Section 4. Official Statement.  The City Clerk (in consultation with Ehlers) shall also cause an 
Official Statement to be prepared and distributed.  The appropriate City officials shall determine when 
the Official Statement is final for purposes of Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-12 
and shall certify said Official Statement, such certification to constitute full authorization of such 
Official Statement under this resolution. 
 
Recommended by: The Common Council   CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
        _____________________________ 
        Derek Woellner 
        Mayor 
Moved:  _________________________ 
 
Passed:  _________________________   _____________________________ 
        William N. Heideman 
        City Clerk 

 
(SEAL) 

16.9.a

Packet Pg. 182

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 0
9 

o
n

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
  (

52
86

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 0
9 

B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
)



QB\64681873.1 
 

 

RESOLUTION NO. ______ 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND SALE 
OF A $266,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY 

NOTE 
 

WHEREAS, the Common Council hereby finds and determines that it is necessary, 
desirable and in the best interest of the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin (the "City") to 
raise funds for public purposes, including paying the cost of acquiring buses (the "Project");  
 

WHEREAS, the City is authorized by the provisions of Section 67.12(12), Wisconsin 
Statutes, to borrow money and issue general obligation promissory notes for such public 
purposes; 
 

WHEREAS, it is the finding of the Common Council that it is necessary, desirable and in 
the best interest of the City to sell a General Obligation Promissory Note (the "Note") to mBank 
(the "Purchaser") pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in this Resolution.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City that: 
 
Section 1. Authorization and Sale of the Note.  For the purpose of paying the cost of the 

Project, there shall be borrowed pursuant to Section 67.12(12), Wisconsin Statutes, the 
principal sum of TWO HUNDRED SIXTY-SIX THOUSAND DOLLARS ($266,000) from the 
Purchaser.  To evidence the obligation of the City, the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby 
authorized, empowered and directed to make, execute, issue and sell to the Purchaser for, on 
behalf of and in the name of the City, the Note in the principal amount of TWO HUNDRED 
SIXTY-SIX THOUSAND DOLLARS ($266,000). 

 
Section 2.  Terms of the Note.  The Note shall be designated "General Obligation 

Promissory Note"; shall be issued in the principal amount of $266,000; shall be dated its date of 
issuance; shall be in the denomination of $100,000 or more; shall be initially numbered R-1; 
shall bear interest at the rate of 1.99% per annum and shall mature on April 1, 2021.  Interest 
shall be payable at maturity. The schedule of principal and interest due on the Note is set forth 
on the Debt Service Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this 
reference (the "Schedule").  

 
Section 3.  Redemption Provisions.  The Note is subject to redemption prior to maturity, 

at the option of the City, on any date.  The Note shall be redeemable in whole or in part, at the 
principal amount thereof, plus accrued interest to the date of redemption. 

Section 4.  Form of the Note.  The Note shall be issued in registered form and shall be 
executed and delivered in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated 
herein by this reference. 

Section 5.  Tax Provisions. 

(A)  Direct Annual Irrepealable Tax Levy.  For the purpose of paying the principal 
of and interest on the Note as the same becomes due, the full faith, credit and resources of the 

16.10.a

Packet Pg. 183

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 1
0 

o
n

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
  (

52
87

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 1
0 

B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
)



QB\64681873.1 
 

-2- 
 

City are hereby irrevocably pledged, and there is hereby levied upon all of the taxable property 
of the City a direct annual irrepealable tax in the year 2020 for payments due in the year 2021 in 
the amounts set forth on the Schedule.   

(B)  Tax Collection.  So long as any part of the principal of or interest on the Note 
remains unpaid, the City shall be and continue without power to repeal such levy or obstruct the 
collection of said tax until all such payments have been made or provided for.  After the 
issuance of the Note, said tax shall be, from year to year, carried onto the tax roll of the City and 
collected in addition to all other taxes and in the same manner and at the same time as other 
taxes of the City for said years are collected, except that the amount of tax carried onto the tax 
roll may be reduced in any year by the amount of any surplus money in the Debt Service Fund 
Account created below. 

(C)  Additional Funds.  If at any time there shall be on hand insufficient funds 
from the aforesaid tax levy to meet principal and/or interest payments on said Note when due, 
the requisite amounts shall be paid from other funds of the City then available, which sums shall 
be replaced upon the collection of the taxes herein levied. 
 

Section 6.  Segregated Debt Service Fund Account. 
 

(A)  Creation and Deposits.  There be and there hereby is established in the 
treasury of the City, if one has not already been created, a debt service fund, separate and 
distinct from every other fund, which shall be maintained in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles.  Debt service or sinking funds established for obligations previously 
issued by the City may be considered as separate and distinct accounts within the debt service 
fund. 
 

Within the debt service fund, there hereby is established a separate and distinct account 
designated as the "Debt Service Fund Account for General Obligation Promissory Note" (the 
"Debt Service Fund Account") and such account shall be maintained until the indebtedness 
evidenced by the Note is fully paid or otherwise extinguished.  There shall be deposited into the 
Debt Service Fund Account (i) all accrued interest received by the City at the time of delivery of 
and payment for the Note; (ii) any premium which may be received by the City above the par 
value of the Note and accrued interest thereon; (iii) all money raised by the taxes herein levied 
and any amounts appropriated for the specific purpose of meeting principal of and interest on 
the Note when due; (iv) such other sums as may be necessary at any time to pay principal of 
and interest on the Note when due; (v) surplus monies in the Borrowed Money Fund as 
specified below; and (vi) such further deposits as may be required by Section 67.11, Wisconsin 
Statutes. 
 

(B)  Use and Investment.  No money shall be withdrawn from the Debt Service 
Fund Account and appropriated for any purpose other than the payment of principal of and 
interest on the Note until all such principal and interest has been paid in full and the Note 
canceled; provided (i) the funds to provide for each payment of principal of and interest on the 
Note prior to the scheduled receipt of taxes from the next succeeding tax collection may be 
invested in direct obligations of the United States of America maturing in time to make such 
payments when they are due or in other investments permitted by law; and (ii) any funds over 
and above the amount of such principal and interest payments on the Note may be used to 

16.10.a

Packet Pg. 184

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 1
0 

o
n

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
  (

52
87

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 1
0 

B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
)



QB\64681873.1 
 

-3- 
 

reduce the next succeeding tax levy, or may, at the option of the City, be invested by purchasing 
the Note as permitted by and subject to Section 67.11(2)(a), Wisconsin Statutes, or in permitted 
municipal investments under the pertinent provisions of the Wisconsin Statutes ("Permitted 
Investments"), which investments shall continue to be a part of the Debt Service Fund Account.  
Any investment of the Debt Service Fund Account shall at all times conform with the provisions 
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code") and any applicable Treasury 
Regulations (the "Regulations"). 
 

(C)  Remaining Monies.  When the Note has been paid in full and canceled, and 
all Permitted Investments disposed of, any money remaining in the Debt Service Fund Account 
shall be transferred and deposited in the general fund of the City, unless the Common Council 
directs otherwise. 
 

Section 7.  Proceeds of the Note; Segregated Borrowed Money Fund.  The proceeds of 
the Note (the "Note Proceeds") (other than any premium and accrued interest which must be 
paid at the time of the delivery of the Note into the Debt Service Fund Account created above) 
shall be deposited into a special fund separate and distinct from all other funds of the City and 
disbursed solely for the purpose for which borrowed or for the payment of the principal of and 
the interest on the Note.  Monies in the Borrowed Money Fund may be temporarily invested in 
Permitted Investments.  Any monies, including any income from Permitted Investments, 
remaining in the Borrowed Money Fund after the purpose for which the Note has been issued 
have been accomplished, and, at any time, any monies as are not needed and which obviously 
thereafter cannot be needed for such purpose shall be deposited in the Debt Service Fund 
Account. 

Section 8.  No Arbitrage.  All investments made pursuant to this Resolution shall be 
Permitted Investments, but no such investment shall be made in such a manner as would cause 
the Note to be an "arbitrage bond" within the meaning of Section 148 of the Code or the 
Regulations and an officer of the City, charged with the responsibility for issuing the Note, shall 
certify as to facts, estimates, circumstances and reasonable expectations in existence on the 
date of delivery of the Note to the Purchaser which will permit the conclusion that the Note is not 
an "arbitrage bond," within the meaning of the Code or Regulations. 

Section 9.  Compliance with Federal Tax Laws.  (a)  The City represents and covenants 
that the Project and the ownership, management and use of the Project will not cause the Note 
to be a "private activity bond" within the meaning of Section 141 of the Code.  The City further 
covenants that it shall comply with the provisions of the Code to the extent necessary to 
maintain the tax-exempt status of the interest on the Note including, if applicable, the rebate 
requirements of Section 148(f) of the Code.  The City further covenants that it will not take any 
action, omit to take any action or permit the taking or omission of any action within its control 
(including, without limitation, making or permitting any use of the proceeds of the Note) if taking, 
permitting or omitting to take such action would cause the Note to be an arbitrage bond or a 
private activity bond within the meaning of the Code or would otherwise cause interest on the 
Note to be included in the gross income of the recipients thereof for federal income tax 
purposes.  The City Clerk or other officer of the City charged with the responsibility of issuing 
the Note shall provide an appropriate certificate of the City certifying that the City can and 
covenanting that it will comply with the provisions of the Code and Regulations. 
 

16.10.a

Packet Pg. 185

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 1
0 

o
n

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
  (

52
87

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 1
0 

B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
)



QB\64681873.1 
 

-4- 
 

(b) The City also covenants to use its best efforts to meet the requirements and 
restrictions of any different or additional federal legislation which may be made applicable to the 
Note provided that in meeting such requirements the City will do so only to the extent consistent 
with the proceedings authorizing the Note and the laws of the State of Wisconsin and to the 
extent that there is a reasonable period of time in which to comply. 
 

Section 10.  Designation as Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations.  The Note is hereby 
designated as a "qualified tax-exempt obligation" for purposes of Section 265 of the Code, 
relating to the ability of financial institutions to deduct from income for federal income tax 
purposes, interest expense that is allocable to carrying and acquiring tax-exempt obligations.   
 

Section 11.  Execution of the Note; Closing; Professional Services.  The Note shall be 
issued in printed form, executed on behalf of the City by the manual or facsimile signatures of 
the Mayor and City Clerk, sealed with its official or corporate seal, if any, or a facsimile thereof, 
and delivered to the Purchaser upon payment to the City of the purchase price thereof, plus 
accrued interest to the date of delivery (the "Closing").  The facsimile signature of either of the 
officers executing the Note may be imprinted on the Note in lieu of the manual signature of the 
officer but, unless the City has contracted with a fiscal agent to authenticate the Note, at least 
one of the signatures appearing on each Note shall be a manual signature.  In the event that 
either of the officers whose signatures appear on the Note shall cease to be such officers before 
the Closing, such signatures shall, nevertheless, be valid and sufficient for all purposes to the 
same extent as if they had remained in office until the Closing.  The aforesaid officers are 
hereby authorized and directed to do all acts and execute and deliver the Note and all such 
documents, certificates and acknowledgements as may be necessary and convenient to 
effectuate the Closing.  The City hereby authorizes the officers and agents of the City to enter 
into, on its behalf, agreements and contracts in conjunction with the Note, including but not 
limited to agreements and contracts for legal, trust, fiscal agency, disclosure and continuing 
disclosure, and rebate calculation services.  Any such contract heretofore entered into in 
conjunction with the issuance of the Note is hereby ratified and approved in all respects. 

Section 12.  Payment of the Note; Fiscal Agent.  The principal of and interest on the 
Note shall be paid by the City Clerk or the City Treasurer (the "Fiscal Agent"). 
 

Section 13.  Persons Treated as Owners; Transfer of Note.  The City shall cause books 
for the registration and for the transfer of the Note to be kept by the Fiscal Agent.  The person in 
whose name any Note shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner 
thereof for all purposes and payment of either principal or interest on any Note shall be made 
only to the registered owner thereof.  All such payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfy 
and discharge the liability upon such Note to the extent of the sum or sums so paid. 

Any Note may be transferred by the registered owner thereof by surrender of the Note at 
the office of the Fiscal Agent, duly endorsed for the transfer or accompanied by an assignment 
duly executed by the registered owner or his attorney duly authorized in writing.  Upon such 
transfer, the Mayor and City Clerk shall execute and deliver in the name of the transferee or 
transferees a new Note or Notes of a like aggregate principal amount, series and maturity and 
the Fiscal Agent shall record the name of each transferee in the registration book.  No 
registration shall be made to bearer.  The Fiscal Agent shall cancel any Note surrendered for 
transfer. 

16.10.a

Packet Pg. 186

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 1
0 

o
n

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
  (

52
87

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 1
0 

B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
)



QB\64681873.1 
 

-5- 
 

The City shall cooperate in any such transfer, and the Mayor and City Clerk are 
authorized to execute any new Note or Notes necessary to effect any such transfer. 

Section 14.  Record Date.  March 15, 2021 shall be the record date for the Note (the 
"Record Date").  Payment on the Note shall be made to the registered owners of the Note on 
any interest payment date as they appear on the registration book of the City at the close of 
business on the Record Date. 

 
Section 15.  Payment of Issuance Expenses.  The City authorizes the Purchaser to 

forward the amount of the proceeds of the Note allocable to the payment of issuance expenses 
to Old National Bank at Closing for further distribution as directed by Ehlers & Associates, Inc. 
 

Section 16.  Record Book.  The City Clerk shall provide and keep the transcript of 
proceedings as a separate record book (the "Record Book") and shall record a full and correct 
statement of every step or proceeding had or taken in the course of authorizing and issuing the 
Note in the Record Book. 
  

16.10.a

Packet Pg. 187

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 1
0 

o
n

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
  (

52
87

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 1
0 

B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
)



QB\64681873.1 
 

-6- 
 

Section 17.  Conflicting Resolutions; Severability; Effective Date.  All prior resolutions, 
rules or other actions of the Common Council or any parts thereof in conflict with the provisions 
hereof shall be, and the same are, hereby rescinded insofar as the same may so conflict.  In the 
event that any one or more provisions hereof shall for any reason be held to be illegal or invalid, 
such illegality or invalidity shall not affect any other provisions hereof.  The foregoing shall take 
effect immediately upon adoption and approval in the manner provided by law. 

 
Recommended by: The Common Council   CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
        _____________________________ 
        Derek Woellner 
        Mayor 
Moved:  _________________________ 
 
Passed:  _________________________   _____________________________ 
        William N. Heideman 
        City Clerk 

 
(SEAL) 

  

16.10.a

Packet Pg. 188

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 1
0 

o
n

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
  (

52
87

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 1
0 

B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
)



QB\64681873.1 
 

-7- 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Debt Service Schedule 
 

To be provided by Ehlers & Associates, Inc. and incorporated into the Resolution. 
 

(See attached) 
 
  

16.10.a

Packet Pg. 189

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 1
0 

o
n

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
  (

52
87

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 1
0 

B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
)



QB\64681873.1 
 

-8- 
 

EXHIBIT B 
 

(Form of Note) 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
NUMBER STATE OF WISCONSIN DOLLARS 

LINCOLN COUNTY 
CITY OF MERRILL 

R-1 GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY NOTE $266,000 

MATURITY DATE: ORIGINAL DATE OF ISSUE: INTEREST RATE:  
 
 April 1, 2021 [_______], 2020 1.99%  

REGISTERED OWNER: mBank 

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: TWO HUNDRED SIXTY-SIX THOUSAND DOLLARS ($266,000) 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin (the "City"), 
hereby acknowledges itself to owe and promises to pay to the registered owner identified above 
(or to registered assigns), the principal amount as set forth above, and to pay interest thereon at 
the rate of interest per annum identified above, all subject to the provisions set forth herein 
regarding redemption prior to maturity.  Interest shall be payable at maturity. 

Both the principal of and interest on this Note are payable in lawful money of the United 
States by the City Clerk or City Treasurer (the "Fiscal Agent").  Payment of principal and interest 
on this Note shall be payable only upon presentation and surrender of this Note at the office of 
the Fiscal Agent. 

For the prompt payment of this Note together with interest hereon as aforesaid and for 
the levy of taxes sufficient for that purpose, the full faith, credit and resources of the City are 
hereby irrevocably pledged. 

This Note is issued by the City pursuant to the provisions of Section 67.12(12), 
Wisconsin Statutes, for public purposes, including paying the cost of aquiring buses 
improvements, all as authorized by a resolution of the Common Council duly adopted by said 
governing body at a meeting held on September 8, 2020.  Said resolution is recorded in the 
official minutes of the Common Council for said date. 

The Note is subject to redemption prior to maturity, at the option of the City, on any date.  
The Note shall be redeemable as a whole or in part at the principal amount thereof, plus 
accrued interest to the date of redemption. 

Before the redemption of any portion of the Note, unless waived by the registered owner, 
the City shall give notice of such redemption by registered or certified mail at least five (5) days 
prior to the date fixed for redemption to the registered owner of each Note to be redeemed, in 
whole or in part, at the address shown on the registration books.  Any notice provided as 

16.10.a

Packet Pg. 190

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 1
0 

o
n

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
  (

52
87

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 1
0 

B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
)



QB\64681873.1 
 

-9- 
 

described herein shall be conclusively presumed to have been duly given, whether or not the 
registered owner receives the notice.  The Note shall cease to bear interest on the specified 
redemption date, provided that federal or other immediately available funds sufficient for such 
redemption are on deposit with the registered owner at that time.  Upon such deposit of funds 
for redemption the Note shall no longer be deemed to be outstanding. 

The Note is issued in registered form in the denomination of $100,000 or more.  This 
Note may be exchanged at the office of the Fiscal Agent for a like aggregate principal amount of 
Notes of the same maturity in other authorized denominations. 

This Note is transferable by a written assignment duly executed by the registered owner 
hereof or by such owner's duly authorized legal representative.  Upon such transfer a new 
registered Note, in authorized denomination or denominations and in the same aggregate 
principal amount, shall be issued to the transferee in exchange hereof. 

The City may deem and treat the registered owner hereof as the absolute owner hereof 
for the purpose of receiving payment of or on account of principal hereof, premium, if any, 
hereon and interest due hereon and for all other purposes, and the City shall not be affected by 
notice to the contrary. 

It is hereby certified and recited that all conditions, things and acts required by law to 
exist or to be done prior to and in connection with the issuance of this Note have been done, 
have existed and have been performed in due form and time; that the aggregate indebtedness 
of the City, including this Note and others issued simultaneously herewith, does not exceed any 
limitation imposed by law or the Constitution of the State of Wisconsin; and that a direct annual 
irrepealable tax has been levied sufficient to pay this Note, together with the interest thereon, 
when and as payable. 

This Note has been designated by the Common Council as a "qualified tax-exempt 
obligation" pursuant to the provisions of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 
1986, as amended. 

No delay or omission on the part of the owner hereof to exercise any right hereunder 
shall impair such right or be considered as a waiver thereof or as a waiver of or acquiescence in 
any default hereunder. 

 

16.10.a

Packet Pg. 191

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 1
0 

o
n

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
  (

52
87

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 1
0 

B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
)



QB\64681873.1 
 

-10- 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin, by its governing 
body, has caused this Note to be executed for it and in its name by the manual or facsimile 
signatures of its duly qualified Mayor and City Clerk; and to be sealed with its official or 
corporate seal, if any, all as of the original date of issue specified above. 

CITY OF MERRILL, 
LINCOLN COUNTY, WISCONSIN 
 
 
By: _____________________________ 

Derek Woellner 
 Mayor 

(SEAL) 

By: _____________________________ 
William N. Heideman 

 City Clerk 
  

16.10.a

Packet Pg. 192

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 1
0 

o
n

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
  (

52
87

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 1
0 

B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
)



QB\64681873.1 
 

-11- 
 

ASSIGNMENT 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 (Name and Address of Assignee) 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
 (Social Security or other Identifying Number of Assignee) 

the within Note and all rights thereunder and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints 
__________________________, Legal Representative, to transfer said Note on the books kept 
for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises. 

Dated: _____________________ 

Signature Guaranteed: 

____________________________   _____________________________ 
(e.g. Bank, Trust Company     (Registered Owner) 
or Securities Firm) 

 NOTICE:  This signature must correspond with the 
name of the registered owner as it appears upon 

__________________________ the face of the within Note in every particular, 
(Authorized Officer) without alteration or enlargement or any change 

whatever. 

*The Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (IRC Section 149) requires that for interest on a 
municipal obligation with a term greater than one year to be exempt from federal income tax, the 
obligation must be issued and remain in registered form. 

Section 67.09, Wisconsin Statutes provides that the City Clerk of the City when acting as 
the registrar shall record the registration of each note or bond in its bond registrar.  Therefore, if 
this Note is to be assigned, the City Clerk of the City should be notified and a copy of this 
Assignment should be sent to the City Clerk of the City for his or her records. 

 
 

 

 

16.10.a

Packet Pg. 193

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 1
0 

o
n

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
  (

52
87

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 1
0 

B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
)



 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO.  

 
A RESOLUTION TEMPORARILY MOVING ALDERMANIC DISTRICTS 3 AND 

6 POLLING PLACES TO THE BIERMAN BUILDING AT THE MERRILL 
FESTIVAL GROUNDS FOR THE ELECTION TO BE HELD ON  

NOVEMBER 3, 2020 
 
 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 2012-04 provides that the designated polling 
place for Aldermanic Districts 3 and 6 is the TB Scott Library; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the TB Scott Library nor the Prairie River Middle School will 

not be available for voting by the residents of Aldermanic Districts 3 and 6 for the 
November 3, 2020 election; and,  

 
WHEREAS, the Bierman Building at the Merrill Festival Grounds is a 

desirable and fitting alternative polling location; and, 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 8th day of September, 2020, that the 
Common Council, does hereby temporarily relocate Aldermanic Districts 3 and 6 
from TB Scott Library to the Bierman Building at the Merrill Festival Grounds at 
2001 E 2nd St., for the November 3, 2020 election. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Recommended by:  
 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Derek Woellner 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

 
 

16.11.a

Packet Pg. 194

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 r
el

at
ed

 t
o

 p
o

lli
n

g
 p

la
ce

 lo
ca

ti
o

n
s 

 (
52

36
 :

 P
o

lli
n

g
 p

la
ce

 f
o

r 
A

ld
er

m
an

ic
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

3 
an

d
 A

ld
er

m
an

ic
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

6)



 
RESOLUTION NO.  

 
AN AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION FOR A WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF 

NATURAL RESOURCES URBAN FORESTRY GRANT AND CATASTROPHIC 
STORM GRANT PROGRAMS 

 
WHEREAS, the applicant, City of Merrill Parks & Recreation Department, 

desires to obtain a cost-share grant from Wisconsin Department of Natural 
Resources for the purpose of funding urban and community forestry projects or 
urban forestry catastrophic storm projects specified in s. 23.097(1g) and (1r), 
Wis. Stats.; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the applicant attests to the validity and veracity of the 

statements and representations contained in the grant application; and 
 

WHEREAS, the applicant requests a grant agreement to carry out the project; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN, this 8th day of September, 2020, that the 
applicant, City of Merrill Parks & Recreation Department, will comply with all 
local, state, and federal rules, regulations and ordinances relating to this project 
and the cost-share agreement; 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the applicant will budget a sum sufficient to fully 
and satisfactorily complete the project and hereby authorizes and empowers the 
Parks & Recreation Director/City Forester, its official or employee, to act on its 
behalf to: 
 

1. Sign and submit the grant application 
2. Sign a grant agreement between applicant and the WDNR 
3. Submit interim and/or final reports to the WDNR to satisfy the grant 

agreement 
4. Submit grant reimbursement request to the WDNR 
5. Sign and submit other required documentation 

 
Recommended by: Parks & Recreation 
Commission 
 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Derek Woellner 
Mayor 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk

 

16.12.a

Packet Pg. 195

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 D
N

R
 U

rb
an

 F
o

re
st

ry
 G

ra
n

t 
 (

52
93

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 U
rb

an
 F

o
re

st
ry

 G
ra

n
t)


	Agenda Packet
	1. Call to Order
	1. Roll Call

	2. Invocation by Pastor William Hohman, New Testament Church
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Roll Call
	5. Public Comment Period
	6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s):
	1. 5237 : Minutes of August 12, 2020 Common Council meeting
	a. Council Minutes 8-12-2020


	7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s):
	1. 5235 : Revenue & Expense Report for the period ending August 31, 2020
	a. August 2020 Revenue & Expense Reports


	8. Communications and Petitions:
	1. 5240 : Insurance claim from Progressive Insurance (James Swanson)
	a. Disallowance of Damage to Car by Fire Dept
	b. Info from Progressive on insurance claim


	9. General agenda items:
	1. 5234 : Employee Years of Service Recognition:
	5238 : Vincent Conrad, 30 years
	5239 : Joshua Grovogel, 10 years
	2. 5275 : Presentation of and discussion of 2019 City of Merrill Audit Reports
	a. Audit 2019 - Background Info
	b. Audit 2019 - CLA Draft Reports


	10. Board of Public Works:
	1. 5250 : Consider alley improvement on alley between 8th and 9th
	a. Letter to residents on proposed alley improvements
	b. Email from Joanne Drew on alley improvements


	11. Health and Safety Committee:
	1. 5241 : Class B licenses for Casa-Amigos Mexican Restaurant
	a. Casa-Amigos Mexican Restaurant LLC Liquor License Application

	2. 5253 : Transfer VFW license to new address
	a. VFW Liquor License Transfer to 601 Johnson St


	12. Personnel and Finance Committee:
	1. 5245 : Write off personal property for Winter Chiropractic
	a. PP Tax Write-Off - Winters 2019-2020


	13. Placing Committee Reports on File:
	1. 5276 : File committee reports
	a. Committee Reports


	14. Mayor's Appointments:
	1. 5292 : Hass to Health and Safety in absence of Russell

	15. Ordinances:
	1. 5273 : Ordinance on ATV and UTV
	a. Ordinance related to ATV UTV trail routes


	16. Resolutions:
	1. 5278 : Resolution 01 Borrowing
	a. Borrowing 2020 - Ehlers Presentation
	b. Borrowing 2020 by Categories
	c. Resolution 01 on Borrowing

	2. 5279 : Resolution 02 Borrowing
	a. Resolution 02 on Borrowing

	3. 5280 : Resolution 03 Borrowing
	a. Resolution 03 on Borrowing

	4. 5281 : Resolution 04 Borrowing
	a. Resolution 04 on Borrowing

	5. 5282 : Resolution 05 Borrowing
	a. Resolution 05 on Borrowing

	6. 5283 : Resolution 06 Borrowing
	a. Resolution 06 on Borrowing

	7. 5284 : Resolution 07 Borrowing
	a. Resolution 07 on Borrowing

	8. 5285 : Resolution 08 Borrowing
	a. Resolution 08 on Borrowing

	9. 5286 : Resolution 09 Borrowing
	a. Resolution 09 on Borrowing

	10. 5287 : Resolution 10 Borrowing
	a. Resolution 10 on Borrowing

	11. 5236 : Polling place for Aldermanic District 3 and Aldermanic District 6
	a. Resolution related to polling place locations

	12. 5293 : Resolution on Urban Forestry Grant
	a. Resolution on DNR Urban Forestry Grant


	17. Mayor's Communications
	18. Closed Session:
	1. 5274 : Closed session to consider rural fire contracts

	19. The Common Council may reconvene in open session for potential action(s) on closed session issues.
	20. Adjournment

	Appendix
	6.1.a · Council Minutes 8-12-2020
	7.1.a · August 2020 Revenue & Expense Reports
	8.1.a · Disallowance of Damage to Car by Fire Dept
	8.1.b · Info from Progressive on insurance claim
	9.2.a · Audit 2019 - Background Info
	9.2.b · Audit 2019 - CLA Draft Reports
	10.1.a · Letter to residents on proposed alley improvements
	10.1.b · Email from Joanne Drew on alley improvements
	11.1.a · Casa-Amigos Mexican Restaurant LLC Liquor License Application
	11.2.a · VFW Liquor License Transfer to 601 Johnson St
	12.1.a · PP Tax Write-Off - Winters 2019-2020
	13.1.a · Committee Reports
	15.1.a · Ordinance related to ATV UTV trail routes
	16.1.a · Borrowing 2020 - Ehlers Presentation
	16.1.b · Borrowing 2020 by Categories
	16.1.c · Resolution 01 on Borrowing
	16.2.a · Resolution 02 on Borrowing
	16.3.a · Resolution 03 on Borrowing
	16.4.a · Resolution 04 on Borrowing
	16.5.a · Resolution 05 on Borrowing
	16.6.a · Resolution 06 on Borrowing
	16.7.a · Resolution 07 on Borrowing
	16.8.a · Resolution 08 on Borrowing
	16.9.a · Resolution 09 on Borrowing
	16.10.a · Resolution 10 on Borrowing
	16.11.a · Resolution related to polling place locations
	16.12.a · Resolution on DNR Urban Forestry Grant


